

Youth Advisory Committee Meeting Minutes

Date:	Friday 3 November 2023	
Time:	3:30 – 4:30pm	
Place:	TRC Atherton Board Room	

Attendance					
Name	Role	Present	Apologies		
Councillor Peter Hodge	TRC (Chair)	✓			
Georgina Breeuwer	TRC (Secretary) Community Development Officer	✓			
Marni Dennis	Committee member		Resigned		
Oscar Byrne	Committee member	✓			
Bianca Le Gear	Committee member		✓		
lesper Anning	Committee Member		✓		
Tyson Grace	Committee Member		✓		
Ocean Vera	Committee Member	✓			
Ruben Durrand	Committee Member		✓		
axon-Robert Blake	Committee Member	✓			
lemma Denigan	Committee member	✓			
Dexter Hodgkinson	Committee member	✓			
ess Clauss	TRC Trainee	✓			

Meeting Agenda				
Item	Description			
1	MEETING OPEN			
	Meeting opened at 3:40pm by Councillor Hodge			
2	ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF COUNTRY			
	Delivered by Councillor Hodge			
3	PREVIOUS MINUTES FROM MEETING 16 AUGUST 2023			
	Motion carried: Oscar Byrne Seconded: Jemma Denigan			
	That the minutes of the Youth Advisory Committee held on 16 August 2023 be			
	confirmed as true and correct.			
4	INCOMING CORRESPONDENCE:			
	Email from Councillor Bilney passing on his gratitude to the Youth Advisory			
	Committee for their idea and ongoing commitment to community betterment.			
5	TABLELANDS YOUTH ART & CULTURE PROJECT PLAN 2023-2026			
	Christmas Decorations Workshop Flyer			
	The Christmas Decorations Workshop will be occurring on the Saturday 18 th			
	November. The Tablelands Youth Art and Culture Project plan funded \$1,100 to			
	facilitate the Christmas Decorations Workshop. All decorations made at the			
	workshop will be used to decorate Santa's Grotto in Malanda Beauty Salon on			
	English Street.			

	VOLITILISTAL	VELLOL DED METALODIVING MEETING				
		KEHOLDER NETWORKING MEETING				
	Friday 10 Nov 10.00am – 12.30pm					
	5 priorities to be discussed at the stakeholder meeting:					
6		Engagement and Committee				
	Aboriginal and Torres Strait Islander Equity					
	 Social 	Social Connections				
	 Pathw 	Pathways to Independence				
	 Health 	n and Wellbeing				
	YOUTH FOR	UM 2024				
7	To be held fr	rom 10am – 2pm to give students time to travel from outer region.				
/	There is a pr	reference that the forum be on Friday of week 2, term 2, in April as				
	advised by so	chools.				
	MEMBERSHI	PS 2024				
	Oscar, Jemma and Jaxon are leaving to study elsewhere.					
8	Dexter and Ocean will continue on as a member of YAC in 2024 and will					
	seek out further memberships.					
		·				
	CELEBRATIONS:					
9	Jemma Denigan - Snap Exhibition held at Old Post Office from the 17 October – 25					
	November.					
	AROUND THE TABLE					
10	Each resigning member gave a summary of where they will be going for further					
	education.					
	YOUTH ADVISORY COMMITTEE CERTIFICATE PRESENTATION					
11	Councillor Hodge presented members with certificates of participation and					
	membership of Youth Advisory Committee.					
	_	CARE PLANNING				
Each membe		er was provided an Advanced Health Care Plan kit to take home and				
	explore with	their families to build capacity and planning for advance care.				
Next Meeting		2024				
Meeting Close		4:25pm				